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Licensing Unit, 
Environmental Protection Agency, 
Headquarters, 
PO Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
County Wexford. 

1 1 th November 2008 

File Ref: MGEO109LT0017 
Our Ref: 31 1 

Re: 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Kerry Central Recycling Facility - Waste Licence Application 

In accordance with the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, 2004 we now 
submit the following on, behalf of Kerry Central Recycling Ltd. for the proposed 
development of a Materials Recovery Facility (MRF) at Farranfore, Co. Kerry: 

0 

0 

0 

1 no. original signed and 1 no. hardcopy format and 2 no. electronic copies in CD 
format of the Waste Licence Application, 
1 no. original signed and 1 no. hardcopy format and 16 no. electronic copies in 
CD format of the Environmental Impact Statement (EIS), and 
A cheque in the sum of €22,000. 

A Planning Application (Ref No. 08/2415) has also been submitted to Kerry County 
Council for the proposed development. 

We hope this application for a Waste Licence is approved by the Agency. .In the 
meantime please contact the undersigned or Willie Madden, RPS Galway, if you have 
any queries in relation to the application. 

Yours sincerely, 

Siobhan Glynn 
Senior Scientist 
RPS Consulting Engineers 

' I  

Dublin I Belfast 1 Cork 1 Galway I Limerick I Letterkenny 

RPS Consulting Engineers Ltd Registered in Ireland No I6  IS8 I Block C. Cookstown CourtTallaght, Dublin 24, Ireland A member of the RPS Group PIC 
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